



Hi, I am José María

Frontend developer

Specialized in **Angular** and **Typescript**. I began in programming with C, C++ in the university (I'm industrial engineer). At present working as a frontend in Pwc, developing business applications .



josemariagomezperez@gmail.com

Phone number: +34 677410380



Last Courses Completed

Blockchain Developer - 2022 (4 Months)

I have learned fundamentals of the blockchain platform and create my own private blockchain. Secure a digital asset using blockchain identity. Use the Ethereum platform, and use Solidity and smart contracts to develop your own decentralized app.

Angular: From zero to expert - 2021 Edition (41h 30min – 409 classes)

Components, directives, services, maps, charts, JWT, authentication, deployments, Mongo, Git and GitHub.

Typescript: Complete Guide and Handbook - 2021 Edition (9h 20min)

Basic types, functions and objects, custom Objects and Types in Typescript, debugging errors and the tsconfig.json file, classes, interfaces, namespaces, generics, decorators and external libraries

Personal projects uploaded to Github: <https://github.com/Chema40>

Experience

<u>Pwc</u> Jan 2023 - Actually	Frontend developer Development with Angular and Typescript. Regular use of Git, Rxjs and Appkit
<u>Zevenet</u> 2021 - Jan 2023	Frontend developer Development with Angular and Typescript. Regular use of Linux, Git, Rxjs and Angular Material library
<u>CT Engineers</u> 2017 - 2021	Vendor service bulletin management Vendor Service Bulletin Management for A400M project at Airbus Defense and Space facilities. Use of VBA
<u>Abengoa</u> Dec 2010 - Jan 2016	SAP material management SAP material management (SAP MM) and GHG catalog (greenhouse gases) in Abengoa. Use of VBA and ABAP for KPIs

Education

<u>UMH University</u> 2009	Master in Business Administration Modules: production, logistics, trading, financial, legal and human resources.
<u>UMH University</u> 1999-2008	Industrial Engineer High skills in programming, robotics and automation

Certificate



Blockchain Developer

Udacity



Java Application Programming

INESEM Business School

Programming knowledge and web development



Skills

Tools

Visual Code 70%

Eclipse 50%

R Studio 70%

Languages

English 70%

Spanish 100%

Swedish 15%

Features & Recognition

Passionate about programming and new technologies as well as different sports such as football and paddle.

- Erasmus grant in Sweden
- Honorable mention in final degree project.
- Player and coach of the college football team
- R scripts for trading system
- Discovering Machine Learning
- Packt subscriber

More information: josemariagomezperez.com